

Nickalus Holmes

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2026 10:05 AM
Subject: FW: Issue with Water Company's Mailing Address

From: Richard Dasher <RDasher@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 12:56 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Nickalus Holmes <NHolmes@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Issue with Water Company's Mailing Address

Hi Dorothy,

Yes, please send mail for both men to the **610 Fairway Drive, Unit 206** address. When I spoke with Mr. Mills yesterday, he informed me the Fairway Drive address is the correct address to send mail to.

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Thank you,

Richard Dasher
Public Utility Analyst I
Division of Accounting & Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
RDasher@psc.state.fl.us
(850) 413-6224



**FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION**

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 12:15 PM
To: Richard Dasher <RDasher@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Nickalus Holmes <NHolmes@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Issue with Water Company's Mailing Address

Hi Richard,

Your email has been forwarded to me for response. Thank you for confirming that the company address in MCD is correct.

The information in CMS, Docket No. 20260086 shows two contacts. The first is the company code WU937, Gerald Mills (Vice President), which is pulled in directly from MCD when a new docket is established. The other address is for G. Gregory Mills (President) and is pulled directly from the application (see screenshot below of pg 3 of application, DN 03311-2026). Do you want mail for both men to go to the 610 Fairway Drive address as opposed to the P.O. Box address?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR A STAFF ASSISTED RATE CASE

I. GENERAL DATA

A. Name of Utility: **Wildwood Water Company, Inc.**

B. Address: **Post Office Box 3767**

St. Augustine, FL 32086

1. Telephone Nos.: (904) 669-6161

2. County: Saint Johns

Nearest City: Saint Augustine

3. General Area Served: Part of Section 11, Township 8 South, Range 29 East, described as follows

That part of the southerly half of Section 11 lying west of Wildwood Drive and the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 11.

C. Authority:

1. Water Certificate No. 648-W

Date Received: 6/27/1979

2. Wastewater Certificate No. none

Date Received:

3. Date Utility Started Operations: Water: 6/27/1979

Wastewater:

D. How System Was Acquired:

If utility was purchased, give date Created on 6/27/1979

Amount Paid \$

1. Name of Seller:

2. Was seller affiliated with present owners? ☐ Yes ☐ No

3. Did you purchase: ☐ Stock ☐ or assets only

E. Type of Legal Entity:

☒ Corporation

☐ Partnership

☐ Sole Proprietorship

F. Ownership & Officers:

1.	Name	Title	Percent Ownership
	G. Gregory Mills	President	100
2.			
3.			
4.			

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy

From: Richard Dasher <RDasher@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2026 3:51 PM
To: Bershawn Dixon <BDixon@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Issue with Water Company's Mailing Address

Good afternoon,

My name is Richard Dasher and I have been tasked with overseeing the Staff Assisted Rate Case for **Wildwood Water Company**. I am reaching out to you because a piece of correspondence to the water company was sent back undeliverable (please see attachment.) I spoke with the president of the company and he confirmed that the mailing address in the MCD is correct as follows:

**610 Fairway Drive, Unit 206
St. Augustine, FL 32084**

The letter was sent to PO Box 3767. Can the correspondence be sent to the above address instead of the PO Box?

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Thank you,

Richard Dasher
Public Utility Analyst I
Division of Accounting & Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399
RDasher@psc.state.fl.us
(850) 413-6224



**FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION**